Minutes of Waberthwaite & Corney Parish Council Meeting held in Waberthwaite, Corney & District Village Hall at 7.30pm on Monday 10th October 2016.

Item		Action
Present	Cllrs. A Hadwin, E Wilson, J Varden, P Beckwith, M Steele, R Thornton & N Southward in the chair.	
1. Apologies for absence	Cllr A Clegg	
2. Declaration of interest	None	
3. Minutes	It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the chairman sign the minutes of the council meeting held on 12 th September 2016 as a true record	
4. Matters arising from the last minutes	None.	
5. Public Participation	None	
6. Correspondence		
6.1 Calc nominations to the executive.	No recommendation made	
6.2 Lake District National Park Authority – Western Distinctive Area meeting, Muncaster Castle at 17.30 on 11 th October 2016	No councillors available to attend.	Clerk to attend
6.3 North West Coast Connections- meeting at Muncaster Castle on 13 th October 2016	It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the chairman & Cllr Wilson should attend.	
6.4 Calc invitation to the AGM at Castle Green Hotel, Kendal on 12 th November2016 at 10.00hrs.	No councillors wished to attend	Clerk to attend
6.5 BT Removal of telephone at Lane End, Waberthwaite	It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the removal of the telephone would not be in the public interest due to the poor mobile signal in the area.	Clerk to respond to Copeland Borough Council.
6.6 Lake District National Park Authority – request for information on First Responders service in the parish.	The chairman to provide information for the next meeting.	Chairman to provide information for next meeting.

6.7 Lake District National	Six camping pods in neighbouring field to stead	
Park Authority –	at Moorside, Corney Millom LA19 5TU. For	
Granting of planning	information	
application 7/2016/4044		
6.8 Lake District National	Change of use of part of the agricultural field to	
Park Authority –	domestic garden and retention of storage shed.	
Granting of planning	Winde Brow, Corney Millom LA19 5TU. For	
application7/2016/4050	information	
6.9 Lake District National	Refusal of application to create a wildlife pond at	
	Winde Brow, Corney Millom LA19 5TU. For	
Park Authority –	·	
Refusal of planning	information	
application 7/2016/4051		
6.10 Police and Crime	The council expressed their concern about the	The clerk will raise the
Information	lack of local information available on the Police	matter with the PCC
	web site and asked for the issue to be raised with	when he meets him in his
	the Police and Crime Commissioner.	capacity as a county
		councillor.
6.11 Health for the Future –	It was proposed, seconded and resolved that a	The clerk to contact Mrs
Consultation	representative from Voice be invited to the next	E Clegg who has offered
Consultation	meeting to help the council put together their	the support of Voice to
		parish councils.
# D : 1 DI	response.	parish councils.
7. Parish Plan	Nothing to report	
9 Carth Canaland	Nothing to your out	
8. South Copeland	Nothing to report	
Partnership		
0 Financial Depart		
9. Financial Report		
9.1 Bank	Current a/c £100.22 Deposit a/c £2,111.01	
7.1 Dank		
	current at a stronger point and age, if it of	
	Sun du	
10. Business		
10. Business		a) Clerk to pass the
	a) There is a build-up of grass on the A595	a) Clerk to pass the request to Copeland
10. Business	a) There is a build-up of grass on the A595b) There is a problem with the gulley at the top	request to Copeland
10. Business	a) There is a build-up of grass on the A595b) There is a problem with the gulley at the top of Hall Waberthwaite	request to Copeland Borough Council as
10. Business	a) There is a build-up of grass on the A595b) There is a problem with the gulley at the top	request to Copeland Borough Council as they are responsible
10. Business	a) There is a build-up of grass on the A595b) There is a problem with the gulley at the top of Hall Waberthwaite	request to Copeland Borough Council as they are responsible for highway sweeping.
10. Business	a) There is a build-up of grass on the A595b) There is a problem with the gulley at the top of Hall Waberthwaite	request to Copeland Borough Council as they are responsible for highway sweeping. b) The clerk to ask
10. Business	a) There is a build-up of grass on the A595b) There is a problem with the gulley at the top of Hall Waberthwaite	request to Copeland Borough Council as they are responsible for highway sweeping. b) The clerk to ask Cumbria County
10. Business	a) There is a build-up of grass on the A595b) There is a problem with the gulley at the top of Hall Waberthwaite	request to Copeland Borough Council as they are responsible for highway sweeping. b) The clerk to ask Cumbria County Council highways
10. Business	a) There is a build-up of grass on the A595b) There is a problem with the gulley at the top of Hall Waberthwaite	request to Copeland Borough Council as they are responsible for highway sweeping. b) The clerk to ask Cumbria County Council highways department to clean
10. Business	a) There is a build-up of grass on the A595b) There is a problem with the gulley at the top of Hall Waberthwaite	request to Copeland Borough Council as they are responsible for highway sweeping. b) The clerk to ask Cumbria County Council highways department to clean the gulley at the top of
10. Business	a) There is a build-up of grass on the A595b) There is a problem with the gulley at the top of Hall Waberthwaite	request to Copeland Borough Council as they are responsible for highway sweeping. b) The clerk to ask Cumbria County Council highways department to clean
10. Business	a) There is a build-up of grass on the A595b) There is a problem with the gulley at the top of Hall Waberthwaite	request to Copeland Borough Council as they are responsible for highway sweeping. b) The clerk to ask Cumbria County Council highways department to clean the gulley at the top of
10. Business	a) There is a build-up of grass on the A595b) There is a problem with the gulley at the top of Hall Waberthwaite	request to Copeland Borough Council as they are responsible for highway sweeping. b) The clerk to ask Cumbria County Council highways department to clean the gulley at the top of Hall Waberthwaite. c) Clerk to find out if
10. Business	a) There is a build-up of grass on the A595b) There is a problem with the gulley at the top of Hall Waberthwaite	request to Copeland Borough Council as they are responsible for highway sweeping. b) The clerk to ask Cumbria County Council highways department to clean the gulley at the top of Hall Waberthwaite. c) Clerk to find out if Copeland Borough
10. Business	a) There is a build-up of grass on the A595b) There is a problem with the gulley at the top of Hall Waberthwaite	request to Copeland Borough Council as they are responsible for highway sweeping. b) The clerk to ask Cumbria County Council highways department to clean the gulley at the top of Hall Waberthwaite. c) Clerk to find out if Copeland Borough Council or Cumbria
10. Business	a) There is a build-up of grass on the A595b) There is a problem with the gulley at the top of Hall Waberthwaite	request to Copeland Borough Council as they are responsible for highway sweeping. b) The clerk to ask Cumbria County Council highways department to clean the gulley at the top of Hall Waberthwaite. c) Clerk to find out if Copeland Borough Council or Cumbria County Council know
10. Business	a) There is a build-up of grass on the A595b) There is a problem with the gulley at the top of Hall Waberthwaite	request to Copeland Borough Council as they are responsible for highway sweeping. b) The clerk to ask Cumbria County Council highways department to clean the gulley at the top of Hall Waberthwaite. c) Clerk to find out if Copeland Borough Council or Cumbria County Council know anything about this
10. Business 10.1Highways matters	a) There is a build-up of grass on the A595 b) There is a problem with the gulley at the top of Hall Waberthwaite c) Flooding at Broad Oak	request to Copeland Borough Council as they are responsible for highway sweeping. b) The clerk to ask Cumbria County Council highways department to clean the gulley at the top of Hall Waberthwaite. c) Clerk to find out if Copeland Borough Council or Cumbria County Council know
10. Business	a) There is a build-up of grass on the A595b) There is a problem with the gulley at the top of Hall Waberthwaite	request to Copeland Borough Council as they are responsible for highway sweeping. b) The clerk to ask Cumbria County Council highways department to clean the gulley at the top of Hall Waberthwaite. c) Clerk to find out if Copeland Borough Council or Cumbria County Council know anything about this
10. Business 10.1Highways matters	a) There is a build-up of grass on the A595 b) There is a problem with the gulley at the top of Hall Waberthwaite c) Flooding at Broad Oak	request to Copeland Borough Council as they are responsible for highway sweeping. b) The clerk to ask Cumbria County Council highways department to clean the gulley at the top of Hall Waberthwaite. c) Clerk to find out if Copeland Borough Council or Cumbria County Council know anything about this

10.3 Other parish issues	A large white timber chalet has appeared at Middlebank.	Clerk to contact Lake District National Park Authority for information on this building.
10.4 Defibrillator	No action at the moment	
10.5 Report back on the issue	Cumbria County Councillor Keith Hitchen has	
raised by Mr M Knowles	had a site visit with the Lake District National	
	Park Authority planning officer and Mr Knowles	
	on 15 th September 2016. Mr Knowles is going to	
	appeal the decision to refuse the application.	
10.6 Parish Councils	The chairman reported on his attendance at the	
Coordination Group	meeting and said the group are moving forward	
terms of reference and	with a press campaign for undergrounding the	
representatives	power cables through South Copeland.	
11. Matters for the next	Health consultation	
meeting		
12 Date and time of the next	It was agreed that the next meeting would be at	
meeting	7.30pm on 14 th November 2016 at Waberthwaite,	
	Corney & District Village Hall.	

The meeting closed at 8.20pm